Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:29 PM

To: ‘brett.fulks@dvn.com’; ‘Cc: Davis, Amanda'
Subject: RE: Cockburn Fed 2, DOR: 9/2/2018

Attachments: 1. DHR 1-RP5488 Initial 9.2.18_Cockburn Fed 2.pdf
All,

The NMOCD tracking number for the oil and produced water release which occurred at the Cockburn Fed 2 site (30-025-
36282), on September 2, 2018 is 1RP-5488.

Be advised, NMAC 19.15.29.10 states:
(A) Reporting a major release.

(1) The responsible party must notify the division’s environmental bureau chief and the appropriate division
district office verbally or by e-mail within 24 hours of discovery of the release. The notification must provide the
information required on form C-141.

(2) The responsible party must also notify the appropriate division district office in writing within 15 days of

discovering the release by completing and filing form C-141. The written notification must verify the prior verbal

or e-mail notification and include additions or corrections to the information contained in the prior verbal or e-

mail notification.

Because the release was associated with a fire, it is therefore a classified as a major release and the NMOCD District 1
office, along with Jim Griswold should have been notified of the event within 24 hrs of discovery. In either case (Major or
Minor), the C-141 was not received within 15 days from initial discovery as is required by [19.15.29.10 NMAC - Rp,
19.15.29.10 NMAC, 8/14/2018]. Additionally, in the future please only submit the first two pages of the C-141 document for the
initial notification.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss
Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488



